



Julia Rychlinska

Junior Associate

julia.rychlinska@dlapiper.com

Warsaw

T: +48 22 540 78 11

Julia Rychlińska specialises in civil law, finance and banking law, and insurance law. She advises financial institutions, domestic and foreign banks and investors on financial transactions (including cross-border transactions), securitisation projects and on regulatory and insurance issues.

Julia advises German-speaking clients in the Warsaw office.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- Polish
- English
- Italian
- German

- Finance
- Infrastructure Finance
- Restructuring

Polish English Italian
German

- Advising on financial restructuring of the railway construction company Trakcja (PLN1.2 billion).
- Advising on the sale of leasing receivables by PKO Leasing to the European Investment Bank and Citi Handlowy bank (EUR570 million).
- Advising Tosca Debt Capital and HSBC on financing the acquisition of Catalis, a company that provides a range of services, including publishing and quality assurance, to the high-growth, global video-gaming market, by North Edge Capital.
- Advising Corestate on financing the development of student accommodation in Gdańsk.
- Advising on the refinancing of a loan for the construction of Centrum Praskie Koneser.*
- Advising Echo Investment on the financing of four projects.*
- Advising Berlin Hyp on financing the purchase of a hotel.*

* Experience gained before joining DLA Piper.

CREDENTIALS

Prior Experience

- August 2019 - present: Junior Associate, DLA Piper, Warsaw
- February 2019 – July 2019: Junior Associate, Hogan Lovells, Warsaw
- May 2018 - January 2019: Lawyer, Bird & Bird, Warsaw
- August 2017 - April 2018: Lawyer, Kancelaria Adwokacka, Warsaw
- December 2016 - February 2017: Lawyer, Honorary Consulate of the Republic of Poland in Italy, Palermo, Italy
- May 2015 - July 2017: Trainee lawyer, Gardocki i Partnerzy, Warsaw

Education

- University of Warsaw, PhD studies in the Faculty of Law and Administration, ongoing
- Georgia State University College of Law, American Law Studies, 2018
- Emory University School of Law, American Law Studies, 2018
- Università degli Studi di Palermo, Master of Laws, 2017
- University of Warsaw, Master of Laws, 2017
- Polish Centre of Mediation (Polskie Centrum Mediacji), Title: mediator, 2016

Memberships

Polish Centre of Mediation (Polskie Centrum Mediacji), Mediator, 2016